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From: Thomas McGovern [mailto:TMCGOVERN@UP.COM]  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 2:09 PM 
To: Behnam Ghaffari 
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0328-EX-RR-2011 
 
Brad Zielie is the main technical POC for these, so maybe better to leave him on the 
application. I will be the main POC, as was my predecessor Dave LaChapelle, but have 
little technical knowledge. 
 
Tom McGovern 
1400 Douglas STOP 0640 
Omaha, NE 68179 
(402) 544-6090 
 

"Behnam Ghaffari" ---10/17/2011 10:52:46 AM---Tom- are you the primary POC for 
this application? If so I'm going to add you and remove Mr. ZIELIE' 
 
 
 
 

 
From: Thomas McGovern [mailto:TMCGOVERN@UP.COM]  
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 11:44 AM 
To: Behnam Ghaffari 
Subject: Fw: FCC File No. 0328-EX-RR-2011 

Behnam, my apologies. I am new to this position and am trying to stay on top 
of things. During the transition period, the UPlicensing email address was not 
being checked, so the need to renew this did not get completed in a timely 
manner. I tried to used the "Respond to Correspondence" link, but do not have 
the needed info to be able to respond on from the website.  
 
 
Tom McGovern 
1400 Douglas STOP 0640 
Omaha, NE 68179 
(402) 544-6090 
----- Forwarded by Thomas McGovern/UPC on 10/17/2011 10:40 AM ----- 



To: UPLICENSING@UP.COM 
cc:  
 
Subject: FCC File No. 0328-EX-RR-2011 

 FCC Home | Search | RSS | Updates | E-Filing | 
Initiatives | Consumers | Find People   

  
  

 
Office of Engineering and Technology  
 
 

To: 
BRAD ZIELIE, UNION PACIFIC 
RAILROAD COMPANY 

 UPLICENSING@UP.COM 

From: Behnam Ghaffari 
 Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov 
  
  

Applicant: 
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD 
COMPANY 

File Number: 0328-EX-RR-2011 

Correspondence 
Reference Number: 

15141 

Date of Original 
Email: 

10/05/2011 

Your license was expired on August 1 (2 months ago) and 
there were a good number of reminders sent to you for a 
timely renewal. Why a renewal application was not 
submitted earlier? 

The items indicated above must be submitted before 
processing can continue on the above referenced 



application. Failure to provide the requested information 
within 30 days of 10/05/2011 may result in application 
dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the 
filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.  

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In 
order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you 
must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The 
OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking 
on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.  

 
** 
 
This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential 
and/or privileged for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, review, 
disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance by others, and any forwarding of 
this email or its contents, without the express permission of the sender is 
strictly prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender immediately, delete the e-mail and destroy all copies. 
** 
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This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or 
privileged for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, copying, 
distribution or reliance by others, and any forwarding of this email or its contents, 
without the express permission of the sender is strictly prohibited by law. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, delete the e-mail and 
destroy all copies. 
** 




